Agenda

Castleton Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Castleton Village Hall, December 16, 2019 at 7:00pm

Welcome

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Adoption of Agenda
Public Comment

Old Business
= Library word-of-mouth advertising

Trustees — Library program attendance

2019 revised budget

2020 budget

2020 staff pay rates

YYYY

Mew Business
#  Electiom of olhcers
# UHLAN agreement
= Check signing role
& 2020 meeting dates

President’s Report

Secretary’s Report
= Review of minutes from November 18, 2019

Treasurer’s Report
Director’s Report

Friends Report

Committee Reports
#  Finance Committee — N. Hans, M. Marcucer, 8. Mitchum
Admimstrative Commitiee = I, Griilin, L, Knaack
Operations/Capital projects — M. Aitken, M. Marcucei, S. Mitchum
Policy Committes — N, Hans, L. Knaack
Long Range Plan Committees;

# Suosmaingble Funding (N. Hans, 5. Mitchum)

# Library Space (J. Griffin, M. Marcueci)

# Community Qutreach & Visimlity (M. Aatken, L. Knaack)

YYY Yy

Announcemenis
Public Comment

Executive Session

Adjourn



| Classes and Events at

1§ Castleton Public Library

== December 2019

EE

Weekly Events

qa].a‘“a- E-lnr_gf,-m Pajama Storytime

Py R “E' Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. December 3, 10, 17 (no storytime on 12/24 or 12/31); January 7.

' Ls ey 'FEIEH free to wear your pajamas or bring a stuffed animal friend 1o this evening storytime! Ages birth-8,
Learn & Play Storytime

Learn & Play \Thursdays at 10:30 am.  December 5, 12, 19, 26; January 2.
Steryiinse | Children from birth to age 5 are invited to enjoy stories, symes, music, and mevement while building their
© % |eary literacy and motor skills! Join us every Thursday for fun and haammg

IE-HI'iI'II' Literacy Playtime
Fridays from 10:00-11:00 a.m.  December 6, 13, 20, 27: January 3.

Playing is leaming! With a variety of age-appropriate toys and blocks provided, this playtime is designed
for children ages birth to. 5 to strengthen their early iteracy skills whila playing with caregivers & friends,

T Other Events

'Holidays on the Hudson N N R
| Sunday, December 1, 3:30-4:30 p.m.
| Celebrate with a special wisit from Santa! In cooparation with the Village of Castieton-on-Hudson,

@ LAfter Dinner After Dinner Book Club - The Locals by Jonathan Dee
'Monday, December 2, 7:00 p.m.
Book Club (Join us the first Monday of each month for & book discussion! Books availabls at the front desk.

'Eridge Club
:Frlda'_.r. December 6, 10:30 a.m.
‘Come play bridge with us! Geared foward beginners and players who need a refresher.

Read to Lacey the Therapy Dog

Monday, December 8, 4:00-5:00 p.m.

Make a Picture Frame -

_ | Tuesday, December 10, 3:00-6:00 p.m.

% | Design and decorale a unigue popsicle stick frame - perfect for a holiday gift or decoration! Ages 5 and up. .

‘Teen Time: Touchscreen Gloves
nThursdar. December 12, 4:00-6:00 p.m.
|Come to the library to make your own touchscreen gloves and enjoy snacks! For leens in 6th-12th grades.
."j_ﬁ_[IH I, -'i‘ =1
-;3- .u_.t‘ln -...h_ e

'Castleton-on-Hudson Farmers and Artisans Winter Market

s s Friday, December 13, 4:30-7:30 p.m.
FARME “5‘31'3*‘ RTESANS |Location: Castleton Firehouse, 11 Green Avenue, Castieton, NY 12033

— Tarizel — -Sl:t:lp at the library's table at this special Winter Market to make a craft! A 2nd Friday event.
| Family Movie Night: Dora and the Lost City of Gald (PG)
\ Friday, December 13, 6:00 p.m.
Holiday Cookie Swap
Saturday, December 14, 11:00 a.m.

Perfect for holiday entertaining! Here's how it works — BAKE: Bake 4 dozen of your favorite holiday
cookies. BRING: Bring cookies in one large container. Flease do not separate into portions ahead of time,
PRINT: Bring a copy of your recipe fo share, SWAP: We'll divide the cookies equally among the bakars.

~ Yoga for Stress Relief
b Monday, December 16, 6:00-7:15 p.m.
Hae winter got you wound up? Join instructor Patricia McCarthy for 75 minutes of yoga with props for deep

stratch and rest. A pause for yourself as seasons change! Bring your own mat. Held upstairs. Ages 12+.




“ Afternoon Aftemoon Book Club - The Fact of 2 Body: A Murder & a Memoir
~ Book Club Tuesday, December 17, 1:00 p.m.

@ 'Legal Clinic

| Tuesday, December 17, 6:30-7:30 p.m.
| Gel a free, privale, confidential consultation with an altomey. Appairtment required; call 518-435-1770
b Uit IErIdge Club

' & |Friday, December 20, 10:30 a.m.

|Come play bridge with us! Geared toward beginnars and players who need a refreshes.

\Post Office Storytime

\Saturday, December 21, 10:30 a.m.

|After we enjoy & story at the library, we'll color posteards, then take a trip to the post office to mail our
|posteands and keam about the maill All ages welcome,

- |Kids Cookl: No-Bake Cookies

Ki -cl.s Look! Saturday December 21, 2:00 p.m.
m Join us for & fun cooking class to keam how to make no-bake cookies! Recommended for ages 5 and up.

LA Byild-It Challenge!

= Build It! = Monday, December 23, 12:00-4:00 p.m.
S B someiing Ulaue out of a varey ofsupplis, nctuding e paper ol cups, an popsicle sicks

Cool 'Cool Science: Marbled Paper
q 1 _Mnnday, December 23, 4:00-5:00 p.m.
GIGE Learn about color absorption and create & unique piece of paper using food coloring & shaving cream

\Duct Tape Crafts
Thursday, December 26, 12:00-6:00 p.m.

'New Year's Day Crafts
Friday, December 27, 12:00-6:00 p.m.
 Ready 1o get exclted for 20207 Stop by to make special New Year's Day crafls lo decorate your home!

Marble Run Fun
# Saturday, December 28, 10:00 a.m. = 4:00 p.m.
| Design & build & unigue maze for a marble fo go through, then drop a marble in and watch it work!

'Pool Noodle Unicoms
\Monday, Dacember 30, 12:00-6:00 p.m.
|Make your own special unicorn using a pool noodie and crafl supplies! Recommended for ages 5 and up

“Z Therapy Dog Storytime with Goaodie the Therapy Dog
- | | Thursday, January 2, 10:30 a.m,

Paper Clip Jewelry
-\ |Thursday, January 2, 12:00-8:00 p.m.
« 1| \3e paper clips and decorative tape to make a bracelet, necklace, or other craft!

\Bridge Club
\Friday, January 3, 10:30 a.m,
|Come play bridge with us! Geared toward baginners and players who need a refresher

Perler Bead Crafts

Friday, January 3, 12:00-6:00 p.m.
Stop by and make something awesome out of perler beads!
o Painting Fun
- Saturday, January 4, 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m,
Do you kowve painting? Stop by the Bbrary to have fun with all kinds of paint!
Castleton Public Library Library Hours:
85 5. Main Sireet, Castieton, NY 12033 Monday-Wednesday — 12:00-8:00 p.m.
Phone: 518-732-0879 Thursday-Friday - 10:00 am. — £:00 p.m.
wwiw.castistonpublickbrary ong Saturday — 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
www. facebook. com/tastiatonpubliciibrary Sunday - Closed




7| Classes and Events at

Castleton Public Library

: i January 2020

Weekly Events

Pajama Storytime
|Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. January 7, 14, 21, 26.
@ Feel free to wear your pajamas or bring a stuffed animal friend to this evening storyime! Ages birth-8

Learn & Play Storytime

Thursdays at 10:30 am.  January 2, 9, 16, 23, 30,

| Chidren from birth to age 5 are invited to enjoy slodes, rhymes, music, and movement while busding their
EEI'I_l.i' literacy and mator skills! Join us every Thursday for fun and leaming.

Early Literacy Playtime

Fridays from 10:00-11:00 a.m,  January 3, 10, 17, 31 (no playtime on 1/24 - library closed)

| Playing is learning! With a variety of age-appropriate toys and blocks provided, this pJa:.rtm& s designad
\for r:ml';ﬂrEn ~ages birth to 5 fo sirengthen their aarly literacy skills while playing with caregivers & friends

Other Events il dses D4

COMPUTER Computer Basics by Appointment
CLASSES \Leamn the basics of using a computar or other device in & one-on-one session. Leam what you want to
, 12am, at your own pace! Appoiriment required; call 518-732-0879.

"% Therapy Dog Storytime with Goodie the Therapy Dog
~o®= Thursday, January 2, 10:30 a.m.

‘Paper Clip Jewelry
'\'} Thursday, January 2, 12:00-6:00 p.m.

.Elrinlga Club
|Fﬂdny, January 3, 10:30 a.m.

W . W Perler Bead Crafts
2ARP '- Friday, January 3, 12;00-6:00 p.m.

1 Falnhng Fun
* |Saturday, January 4, 10:00 a.m. = 4:00 p.m.

b ﬂfte; Dinner After Dinner Book Club - Dodge City by Tom Clavin
- :I.I'Ium:la , January 6, 7:00 p.m,
- Bauk Cluh i Ak

s

Wﬂdmadnjr, January 8, 3:00-7:00 p.m.
\|Stop by with a family member or friend to play giant Boggle, Bananagrams, and more!

53 ‘Winter Edible Art
Fr'iday, January 10, 4:00-8:00 p.m.
J'.n'la]r.e winter-inspéred sculptures you can aal! All ages welcome, A 2nd Friday event.

Read to Lacey the Therapy Dog
Manday, January 13, 4:00-5:00 p.m.
Lacey loves for kids to read fo her! Stop in o read o Lacey or Just say *hi.”

Introduction to Ancestry Library Edition

EE}I a.I'lCJEStl'}-' Tuesday, January 14, 10:00 a.m. = 12:00 p.m.
ik i Discover your family history using Ancestry Library Edition! Regtsfration reguired; call 518-732-0675,




Bridge Club

¥ “!Frlday, January 17, 10:30 a.m.
: \Come play bridge with us! Geared toward beginners and playars who need a refresher.

- |Kids Cook!: Yogurt Parfaits
I“-‘; as Gﬂuﬁ‘ ‘Saturday, January 18, 2:00 p.m.

&wh Join us to keam how to make a tasty yogurt parfait! Recommended for ages 5 and up.

~1 Aftermoon ?I"tar:nn: Book gliuh - Varina by Charles Frazier
T | Tuesdaay, January 21, 1:00 p.m.
2 Book Club | soin us the thira Tuesday each month for a book discussion! Books available at front desk.
' (e \Winter Animal Crafts

" \Tuesday, January 21, 3:00-6:00 p.m.
“seis | Lelebrate animals that live in cold climates by making some fun winler animal crafis!
Legal Clinic
Tuesday, January 21, 6:30-7:30 p.m.
Get & free, private, confidential consullation with an atlomey. Appoiriment required; call 578-435-1770
~ Military History Discussion Group: The Birth of the U.5. Navy
|Wadnna:lay, January 22, 6:30-7:30 p.m.

Join us to discuss military history. At each meeting, one person will lead by presanting an ovenview of 8
l .I:n::-::lh tha! discusses a topic or era of military history, All eras are open, from ancient times to the present
The tapic of this meeting will be the birth of the U.S. Navy, presented by Scott VanNederynen.

Cool 'Cool Science: Scribblebots!
‘Tuesday, January 28, 4:00-6:00 p.m.
Sﬂiﬂnﬂ'ﬂ'l |Creata your own Tobot” that creales cool marker designs, and leam about how circuits work.
‘Teen Time: TV Trivia
Wednesday, January 29, 4:00 p m.

e e

Fz:rml;,|I Movie Night: Abnmmabﬁa (PG)

|Friday, January 31, 6:00 p.m.

| Movia lovers of all ages are welcome at our Family Mavie Might! Held upstairs
‘Take Your Child to the Library Day

| Saturday, February 1, 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Learn about all the fun you can have with us (plus - pick up a special goodie bag to take home!). Drop in
ft‘Jr & special storytime at 10:30, and drop & from 11:30-4:00 ¢ make your own library card holder!

| For your convenience, Castleton Public Library offers g %
Print, Copy, & Fax Services Y

Printor copy for .10 per page (béack & white) or .25 per page (color), b - .
Send or recenve a fax for 51.00 per page. We can also scan documents 1o your flash drive free of change,

Castleton Public Library Library Hours:
85 5. Main Strest. Castleton, NY 12033 Monday-Wednesday — 12:00-8:00 p.m,
Phone: 518-732-0879 Thursday-Friday — 10:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m,
www.castietonpubliclibrary.org Saturday - 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 pm.
www facebook com/castletonpubliclibrary Sunday - Closed



2019 Revised Budget

Income

Line Item
2082.11
2082.12
2082.13

2360.1
2360.2
2360.3

2401

2705
2705.1

2760.1
2760.3
2760.9

Expenses

FA10.1A
7410.1B
7410.1C

7410.2A

41048

7410481
JA10.482
7410483
7410.484
7410485
7410.486

7410.4C

7410.4D
7410.4D1

T410.44
7410.4E
7410.4G
7410.4H
41041

7410.4F

Description

Fines

Lost Boo ks

Copies, Prints, & Faxes
Total 2082

Town of Schodack
Village of Castleton
Renssalaer County
Total 2360

Interest & Earnings
Gifts & Donations

Friends SRP

Total 2705

Grants - LLSA (UHLS)

:Granr_r. = MY5 Library Const. Grant
Grants - Other

Total 2760

Funds from reserves
Total Income

Gross Wages - Director
Gross Wages - Librarian |

Gross Wages - Assistants

Total 7410.1
Library Renovation

'Librar'f Materials - Other

Library Materials - DVDs

Library Materials - Electronic Content
Library Materials - Print Materials
Library Materials - Audiobooks
Library Materials - Mags. & News,
Library Materials - Museum Passes
Total 7410.4B

Equipment/Technology

Programs
Summer Reading Program
Total 7410.4D

staff Development/Education
Automated Services

FPostage

Telephone/Data Links
Insurance

Office and Library Supplies

Revised Budget Amt.
$140.00

$187.00

S7RE.00
51,113.00

$130,410.00
514,000.00
§3,325.00
5147,735.00

$29.00

$6,090.00
£1,000.00
$7,090.00

51,417.00
$19,332.00
54,450.00
$25,199.00

$19,259.00
$200,425.00

548,.450.00
518, 980.00
534,370.00
$101,800.00
$38,517.00
$130.00
52,151.00
$3,260.00
58,840.00
S480.00
51,090.00
$1,575.00
$17,526.00

$5,200.00

51,927.00
£3,573.00
55,500.00

5641.00
53,653.00
5310.00
51,105.00
£2,322.00
51,400.00

Orig. Budget Amt.
50.00

50.00

$700.00
5700.00

5130,410.00
514,000.00
53,325.00
5147,735.00

$35.00

$4,000.00

$1,000.00
$5,000.00

51,4&0.(:43'

$21,481.00

53,500.00
$26,381.00

55,000.00
5184,851.00

S48,661.00
518,985.00
537,300.00
5104,946.00
542,962.00
$110.00
51,900.00
52,754.00

$6,750.00

S480.00
S960.00
51,600.00
514,554.00

52,500.00

52,500.00
53,000.00
55,500.00

S800.00
53,275.00
5250.00
51,050.00
52,300.00
51,200.00

Difference

5140.00
$187.00

586,00
5413.00

50.00

50.00
50,00
$0.00

-56.00

52,090.00
SO.00
$2,090.00

517.00
-$2,149.00
5950.00
-51,182.00
514,259.00
£15,574.00

S0.00

-5211.00
-55,00
-52,930.00
-53,146.00
-54,445.00
520.00
$251.00
5506.00
52,080.00
S0.00
5130.00
-525.00
£2,972.00

$2,700.00

-4573.00
£573.00
50.00

-$159.00
$378.00
$60.00
555,00
$22.00
5200.00




7410.41

7410.4L
7410.4K

9010.8
9030.8
9040.8
89055.8
2060.8
8060.81

Frofessional Services
Total 7410.41

Strategic Planning - Survey

. Miscellaneous
_Tuta[ T410.4

'NYS Retirement

‘Social Security/Medicare
‘Workers Compensation
Disability

Health Insurance

'HRA Funding

Total 9000
Total Expenses

5900.00
$10,331.00

£0.00
$75.00

510,406.00

$5,125.00

47 700.00

3778.00

$555.00
56,951.00
5367.00
$21,476.00

5200,425.00

$640.00
%9,515.00

50.00
$25.00

59,540.00

5$7,100.00

57,800.00
51,000.00
5650.00
58,280.00
£1,500.00
$26,330.00

5206,332.00

5260.00
$816.00

50.00
$50.00

$866.00

-51,975.00
-5100.00
-5222.00

-595.00

-51,329.00

-51,133.00

-54,854.00

-$5,907.00




2020 Proposed Budget

Iincome
Line item
2082.11
082,12

2082.13

2360.1
2360.2
23603

2401

2705
2705.1

2760.1
2760.3
2760.9

Expenses
741014
J410.18
T410.1C

7410.2A

741048

7410481
7410.482
7410483
7410484
7410.485
410486

Description

Fines

Lost Books

Coples, Prints, & Faxes
Total 2082

Tewn of Schodack
Village of Castleton
Rensselaer Caunty
Total 2360

Interest & Earnings

Gifts & Donations
Friends SRP

Total 2705
‘Grants - LL3A (UHLS)

Grants - NYS Library Construction Grant
Grants - Other
Total 2760

Funds from reserves

Total Income

Gross Wages - Director
Gross Wages - Librarian |

‘Gross Wages - Assistants
Total 7410.1

Library Renovation

Library Materials - Othar

Library Materials - DVDs

Library Materials - Electronic Content
Library Materials - Print Materials
Library Materials - Audiobooks

Library Materials - Mags. & Newspapers
Library Materials - Museum Passes
Total 7410.48

2020 Budget Amt.
50.00
S0.00
5725.00
$725.00
5146,786.00
%14,000.00
$3,325.00
$164,111.00
524.00
55,000.00
51,000.00
$6,000.00

$1,417.00

$2,149.00
$1,000.00
44 566.00
$3,222.00
5178,648.00

551,716.00
520,176.00

538,800.00

$110,692.00
$4,446.00

51,270.00
5§2,091.00
53,855.00

57,500.00

$540.00

$860.00
51,800.00
$18,016.00

2019 Rev. Budget Amt.

5140.00
5187.00
5786.00
$1,113.00
$130,410.00
$14,000.00
$3,325.00
5147,735.00
$29.00
56,080.00
41,000.00
$7,090.00
$1,417.00
519,332.00
54,450.00
$25,199.00

519,259.00

$200,425.00

$48,450.00
£18,980.00
£34,370.00
$101,800.00
$38,517.00
5130.00
£2,151.00
§3,260.00
S8, 840.00
5480.00
$1,090.00
51,575.00
$17,526.00

Difference

-5140.00
50.00
-561.00
-5388.00
516,376.00
50.00

S0.00
$16,376.00

-55.00
-51,090.00
50.00
-51,090.00
$0.00
-517,183.00
-53,450.00
-520,633.00
-%$16,037.00

-$21,777.00

£3,266.00
§1,196.00
£4,430.00
SE,892.00
-534,071.00
$1,140.00
-560.00
$595.00
-51,340,00
560.00
-5130.00
5225.00
$490.00




2020 Proposed Budget, continued

7410.4C Equipment/Technology 53,050.00 $5,200.00 -52,150.00
7410.4D Programs $2,500.00 $1,927.00 4573.00
7410.4D01 Summer Reading Program 53,500.00 53,573.00 -573.00

Total 7410.4D 56,000.00 55,500.00 5500.00
7410.4A Staff Development/Education $800.00 5641.00 5159.00
7a10.4E Automated Services 53,726.00 83,653.00 S73.00
FA10.4G Postage 5300.00 5310.00 -510.00
7410.4H Telephone/Data Links 51,400.00 51,105.00 5295.00
7410.41 Insurance 52,530.00 52,322.00 S208.00
7410.4F Office and Library Supplies $1,300.00 51,400.00 -5100.00
7410.4) Professional Services 5850.00 5900.00 -550.00

Total 7410.41 £10,906.00 $10,331,00 4575.00
7a10.4L Strategic Planning - Survey 51,000.00 50.00 51,000.00
T410.4K Miscellaneous 525.00 575.00 -550.00

Total 7410.4 $11,931.00 $10,406.00 $1,525.00
0010.8 NYS Retirement 55,500.00 55,125.00 4375.00
90308 ‘Social Security/Medicare 58,413.00 57,700.00 §713.00
9040.8 Workers Compensation S880.00 5778.00 5102.00
9055.8 Disability 5535.00 $555.00 -520.00
9060.8 ‘Health Insurance 47,685.00 $6,951.00 $734.00
9060.81 HRA Funding §1,500.00 $367.00 $1,133.00

Total 9000 $24,513.00 $21,476.00 $3,037.00

Total Expenses $178,648.00 $200,425.00 -$21,777.00




[ 518-732-0879
www . castletonpubliclibrary. ong

55 Man S "astleton, MY 1203
C ASTLETON 853 5. Main Street, Castleton, WY 12033

la. Padraw Ellis, Village Clerks Treasurer
From. Melissa Tacke, Library Direcror,
Castieron Public Library
Chate: December Lo, 2019

Fe: 2020 pay rates for library staff

Memo

Diear Padraic,

The following employees of Castleton Public Library will receive wage and salary increases effective 15102030,
2019 hourdy wapge: Hourly wage effective 1/ 1/ 20020k

Joelle Adler J15.25 519.40

Dale Laliue $14.79 B13.28

Linda Sue Black 311.75 £R2:22

Susan Boivin 511.75 F12.23

Johona Mumray Camp 51175 1222

Leslie Sharkey 111D FLL.ED
201% annoal salary: Annual salary effective 15172020

fdelissn Tacke S4B 66l 00 551,716 0

Mathen Hans, Treasorer, Board of Trustees, will confirm the increases for these employees via email
Please ler me know if you have any gquestions oF concems.,

Besi,

b elissa Tacke



™ 1 RY ACCESS NE My SERVICE =232

The Upper Hudson Library System (hereinafter referned to as “UHLS™) anc the

{hereinafter referred to a5 the "Library™) agree as follows:

L. TERM OF AGREEMENT - The Agreement is effective on the 1* day of January 2020, amd
cemtinues in force for a period of up to three (3} years, but not extending beyond December 31, 2022 [t may be

terminled by ether party upon one hundred eighiy { ES0) days written matice 1o the other,

iL. PURPOSE - UHLS maintains a comprehensive suite of services 1o support all UHLS member
libraries in providing library service to their communities.  The member libranes of UHLS pay the UHLAN Fee
UHLS to help support thas suite of services, The purpose of this Agreement is to generally outling the scope of

services 1o be provided by UHLS to the Library, the structure of the UHLAN Fee, and the responsibilities of both

partics.

1L UHLS SERVICES - The sufte ¢f services deseribed below will be available 1o the Library
throughout the term of this agreement, within the limits of UHLS' resources, capacity, and expertise,  UHLS and
the Library mutanlly agree o communicate with cach other on matters related o UHLS services to ensure the
highear level of service to the mermber libraries and o library users.
A Library Awtomation Serviees

I, Provide, maintain and sopport a filly functional 105 that provides member libraries and
their wser's poces and control of the shored collections of the member libraries, including
standard snd custom reporing on collection und circulation activity.

2. Provide a multi-modal svstem for netifying library users of the status of their library

account wotivity,

Provide support for member libraries 1o coeate and rmaintam their library's website,

Provide consulting, training and suppart for member libraries 10 erganize and manage

their local hibrary autometion infrastructane.

= Cad



B, Resource Sharing Senaces

I, Provide, maintain and support an efficient and effective regularly sehedulad delivery to
each metnber lbsary location 1o facilitate the tirely sharing of material among the
irmber libraries.

2,  Provide, maintain and suppor interhibrory loan services for the member librarics to
fucilitate access 1o resources and collections outside of the LIHLS service area.

L. Digital Collection Services

I Provide, maintain and support access 1o the shared digital collections of the member
libraries.

2. Provide, maintain and support access to onling resources which are ovailable to all of the
member librarics, a8 identified by UHLS in consultntion with the Shared Sysem
Advizory Merwork

0. Continuing Education and Consulting Services

I, Provide continuing education and professional development services to member library
directors, stalf and tnastees, as identified by UHLS and the merber libraries through the
Shared System Advisory Nebwork.

Provide consulting services for member libranes 1o help them provide the best libeary
servicee possible to their communities. This includes member library directors, stafl)
viunteeTs, and trustces.

el

E.  Shared Swvstem Advisory Metwaerk

I, Provede, maintnin, snd support o network compoged of the UHLS Directors Associatiosn,
advisory councils and committess, and other structures as needed, 1 give every member
library the opporunity to share its ideaz, suggestions, ad feedback on System services
and prograims with UHLS.

I, RESMHINSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES

A Hesponsibilities of UHLS

1. Provide, maintamn and support the services for the library as deseribed in Section
I of this agreement, within the limits of UHLS" resources, copacity, and
expertise,

Z Serve as the sale contact with the [L5 vendor, the delivery service vendor, ond
any daher vendor which UHLS conitracts with 1o provide other supporied library
SErVICES;

3, Maintain the connections, seflware and hardware reguired o suppent the ILS
and all other supporied library services;

4. Provide, maintain and support services, policies, and proctives to encourage
member libraries t¢ maximize the sharing of their collections and resources with
all hibrary users in the UHLS senace area;

5 Provade troined staft to maintain and support the [LS and all sther supported
librasy services, within the lremits of UHLS" resources, capacity, and expestize;

f, Enter into such maintenance contracts as needed Ffor bardware and soffware to
asstre a reasonable level of reliability and responsiveness of the 1LS and ail
other supporied librory scrvices,



Y. AUTHORITY

A

11,

12,

Provide training o the Library staff, both inrhially and on an on-going basis,
sufficient to allow them to make full use of the ILS und all other supported
library sarvices;

Provide statistical reports on the Library s use of the ILS and all mther supportad
[shrary automation services as requested by the Librury;

Provide free of charge, patron registrition cards for use by the Library;

Provide at the Library's expense, UHLAN borrowers” cards and barcode lnbels
{patron and item) as requested by the Library,

Send quartesly bills for the UHLAN fee ot the beginning of each quarter on a
calendar year basia; and

Provide, maintain and support a Shared System Advisary Metwork compoged of
the UHLS Diirecioss Association and a variety of advisory councils and advisory
cortminess, eic. 1o give member Iibraries multiple opportnilies 1o share
feedback wnd input with UHLS on the Syster’s programs and services.

Responsibilitics of the Library

L1

Purchase, mstall, and maintain at its oom expense the equipment and
connections used by the Library to access the LS and all sther supparted libeacy
SCTVICES,

Consult with the appropriate UHLS staff before purchasing or entering into any
agreerment for the use of hordware, sofiware, or supplics intended 1o imierface
with the 1LS {e.g. point of zale systems, S1P licenses, scanners, cic. |, o ensure
compatibility;

Purchase all supplies necessary for the Library's use of the 115 and ol other
supporied library serviges;

Provide reasonable access to the promuges of the Library to allow UHLS staff or
persons acting on beloll of UHLE 10 assist the Library in the maintenance of the
ILS and all other supporied library services, a8 nocessary:

Make appropriate members of itg staff available for fraining in e proper and
efficient ise of the ILS and all other supported library services:

Add, delete, and maintain biblisgraphic, ftem amd patron records in the [LS
acconding 1o established policies and procedures;

Assume responsthility for all cosis for delivering notces o its bormowers as part
of the Library's use of the [LS;

Frovide schedule and policy changes which impsct the 1LS to UHLS upon
adoption of those changes by the Librory;

Fay all bills sent by UHLE within sixty (600 days of receipt;

Participare, within the library's capacity, in the Shared Svstem Advisory
Metwork, including the UHLS Directors Association, advisory councils and
advisery committeas, erc. amd;

Make every effort to maximize the sharing of the Library’s collectiong and
resonrces with all library users in the UHLS service area, within the limits of the
policies and practices of the Library,

This agreement acknowledges that the Library 15 an autonomoens organization with its

own govermng bosrd, decision making suthenty, and funding structure; and that i has

the primsary respongibality to provide hibrary service to the restdents of its chanered

rervice ared; and 1o all other resadents of the UHLS service aren, as required by MNew



York State law amd regulations,
B. This agreement acknowledges that UHLS iz an sutonomous organization with its
own governing boand, decision making authority, and funding strucrure: and that it has
the primary responsibility to provide services to all of the UHLS mernber libraries in
order o improve and enhance library service for all residents of the UHLS service area
C. LTHLS holds the final authorty for the establishment of palicies governing the
overal] misintenance und management of the [LS (this does not include the libeary's
individual borrowing and usage policies and practices), and the allocation of all ather
UHLS resources (UHLS budger and UHLS stall), following consultatien with the

iemder libraries through the Shared Sysiem Advisory Metwork,

VI, WARRANTIES. ASSURANCES AND DISCLAIMERS - UHLS represents and warrants to the

Library that the ILS and all other suppored litwary services will be available for use by the Library except during
maintenance,. UHLS will make every reasonable effort 10 ensure the reliability and responsivencess of the 105 and all
other supported library services and to enforce all performance warranties available under its contracts with vendors.,
At any timie when UHLS 15 clozed ond the Library may be open, support will be availeble on oo on-coll basiz. When
scheduled maimiennnce will make the ILS or any other supported [ibrary seevice unavailable, UHLS wall notify the
Library as far in advance as practicable. The parties agree that neither the Library nor UHLS will be held linble for
any insonveniense or loss of service, materials, or revenues coused by fiuilures or irregularitics of any part of the

ILS, other supported library services, or the telecomnmmications nerwork, whatever the cause,

VIl A MITETLE 5 AN T
A, LHLS will be responsible for providing fully eensed wse of an Inteprated Library
System (ILS] for UHLS and its member libraries. 10 the 1.5 13 based on proprietary
sofiware, the vendor retains ownership of the [LS and the ILS is licensed by UHLS for

use by UUHLS and the Library,



VIIL

B, UHLS retins full ownership and title w the UHLAN MARC daabase, The Library has
the rght to request and receive from UHLS a machine-readable copy of any or all of its
awn heldings in the UHLAN MARC databage, including full MARC records,

C, UHLS retains full ownership and title to the patron database, The Library has the right 1o
requost and receive from UHLS o machine-readable copy of any or all of the patron
recotds for which it 15 the hone Library.

[, LUHLS will protect the confidentiafity of all library records ag required by NYS (CPLR)
4507 and all other approprizte laws anc statites.

E UHLS retains fall ownership and tithe 1o all equipment parchased by UHLS for uss with
the IL5.

F, The Library retaing full ewnership and title to all equipment purchased by the Library for
uss with the ILE.

CHARGES AND PAYMENTS

A The UHLAN Fee asscssed w the library for the werm of this Agreement will be;!

2020 — the Librarys 2019 UHLAN Fee + a 2% increase (see Appendix 1)

2021 and 2022 - the aromanl fee for 2021 and 2022 2 To He Determined bosed on a
furthor exploration of possible formulas to distnbute the cost of system services among
the LIHLE member libraries. As eutlined in See. VIIL C, below, the 2021 and 2022 fees
will be developed in consultation with the Shared System Advisory Network and subject
ti the approval of the UHLS Board of Trustees

B. UHLS will bill the Library for it UHLAN Fee on a guarterly calendar vear basis and the
Librury agrees to pay all bills sent by UHLS within sixty (60) days of receipt,

i, All changes m the UHLAN Fee andior the UHLAN agreement for future tenms will be

established by UHLS. in consultation with the Shared System Adviaosy Mepaork ancd

with the approval of the UHLE Boord of Trustess.



I, 1] ™ ] LB
A UHLS wgrees to defend, indemnify, and bold harmless the Library from all suits, claims,
and proceedings arising out of the activities carried on by UHLS in connection with this
Agreement, to the extent of HLS s responsibility for such claims, damages, and losses,
except for these elaims, suits or procecdings ansing solely out of the negligence of the
Library.

5. The Library hereby agrees to defend, sxbemnify, ond hold harmless UTHLS feod all suits,
cluims, and procecdings arising oo of the activities carried on by the Library in
connecticn with this Agreement, 1o the extent of the Library's responsibility for such
claims, damages, and losses, encept for those claims, suits, or proceedings arising solely

out of the negligence of LTHLS,

X, NONAFPFROPRIATION - Motwithetanding anythung i thes Agreement to the contrary, the

Library shall oot be deemsed in defantt under this A gresment i the event no funds or insufficient funds are
epproprizted and budgzeted for or otherwise unavaitabie by any means whatsoever in any fiscal period for the
implementation of this Agreement. The librory shall immiediately notfy UHLS of such ocowmence and this

ggreement shall terminate en the last day of the fiseal period for which appropriations were recerved,

XL, MODIFICATIONS - This Agreement may only be modified by mutual ageeement of the partics

in writing

XL  SEVERABILITY - I any provision of this Agreement is beld invalid, such invalidity will not

affect any other provizion of this Agresment which can be considered valid without the valid provision and ta this

end. the provisions of this Agrestment ane severable.



Agreement commencement date: January 1, 2020

For the Library

Title:

Dhie:

For the Upper Hudson Library System;

By

Title: LTHLS Board President

Dhate:




NTF P M NETWORK (UHILAN) SERVICES 2020-2023

Appendix 1

'UHLAN FEES 2020-22
2020 UHLAN Fee 2021 UHLAN Fee illﬂil UHLAN Fee
(2019 foe incr, by 2%)

336,134 TR TR
s3347|  TBD 18D
31,756 TR TED
$2.360 TR TED
£48.386 TBD TED
34,830 TED TED
331,726 TED TED
34,600 TED TED
$29,939 TED TBD
82,456 TED TRD
$36.270 | TBD TED
§2,630 TED TBRD
§3,245 TED TBD
£3279 TBD TBD
£7.707 THD THD
$2,649 TBD TBD
$£2,649 TRD TBD
$7.355 TBD TBD
£3,436 TEBD TED
$2,107 TRD TBD
$4.627 TBD TBD»
2,040 TR TBD
$2.927 1B | 2 TBD
317,179 TBD TBD
2,069 TBL THD

il E 10615 TED TBD

| 3,420 TBD TBD

| £2,771 TBD TED
£43.903 TED TED
S318.661 TBD TED

approved by UHLS Board 11-13-1%




Castleton Public Library Board of Trustees
Proposed 2020 Meeting Dates

All meetings begin at 7:00 pm.

Tuesday, January 21
Tuesday, February 18
Monday, March 16
Monday, April 20
Monday, May 18
Monday, June 15
Monday, July 20
{Monday, August 177)
Maonday, September 21
Monday, October 19
Monday, November 16

Monday, December 21



Castleton Public Library Board of Trustees Meating
Monday November 18, 2019 Minutes

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting was called to order by President Karis-Mix at
7:00 pm.

Roll Call: Present: Olivia Karis-Mix, President; Jacki Griffin, Vice President; Mary Claire
Aitken, Secretary; Shane Mitchum, Trustee; Mathan Hans, Treasurer; Maria Marcucci, Trustee:
L. Knaack, Trustee; and Melissa Tacke, Library Director.

Adoption of Agenda: Agenda adopted upon motion of Treasurer Hans and seconded by
Trustee Marcucci. Unanimously approved.

Public Comment: MNone

Old Business: Library programs were discussed. Evaluations for the Board and the library
director were submitted to be collated for discussion at the December 2019 Board meetina.

New Business: The proposed CPL Mascot Contest document was reviewed and

critiqued. Library Director Tacke will set up meetings with the Schodack CSD Superintendent
and school principals to present the contest. The 2019 revised budget, 2020 budget, and the
2020 staff pay rates were presented and reviewed. A vote to adopt will be taken at the
December 2019 meeting. Committee assignments were reviewed and reassigned. Trustee
Knack was added to the Administrative, Policy, and Community Outreach & Visibility
Committees. Trustee Mitchum was added to the Finance and Sustainable Funding
Committees. Secretary Aitken was added to the Operations/ Capital Projects.

President’s Report: None.

Secretary’'s Report: Treasurer Hans motioned to approve the October 2019
meeting minutes. Seconded by Vice President Griffin. Unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report: Trustee Marcucci motioned to approve the October 2019 Check Detail
Reports. Seconded by Vice President Griffin. Unanimously approved.

Director's Report: Director Tacke presented her monthly report for October 2019, An
outreach smartphone class at Castle Hill and Kindergarten class visits to the library were
discussed.

Friends Report: T. Scandurra, the Friends President attended the meeting and reported on
fundraising events.

Committee Reports: None

Announcements: President Karis-Mix was thanked for her service to the Board and the
library. Vice President Griffin will be the Acting President for the December meeting.

Executive Session: Mone

The meeting was adjourned upon motion by Vice President Griffin and seconded by President
Karis-Nix at 7:52 pm.



631 P The Castlaten Public Library
120319 Check Detail
HWovember 2019

e S Lo .  Accoumt Paid Amount  Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 11028 Facebook 1002 » Citizens Checking Acooum -T.06
Bil 2454813754, 10000 T410.40 « Programs .7.08 7.08
TOTAL -7.08 708
Bl Pmit «Cheok DEBIT 110452018 USPS 200.2 - Citizens Chacking Account -55.00
Edi 110420449 1410403 - Postage AEA0 55.00
TOTAL SE00 4500
Bill Pimil -Chach DEBIT 11EE0E  Amesen LLG 200.2 - CHizens Checking Account 3492
Eill 1140060838,  9DEE019 Ta10dE1 - DD=s & Other Maicrials -34.93 490
TOTAL -4, 932 3d.52
Bill Pmi -Chock DEBIT 11282018 Amazen LLC 2002 : Citizans Checking Sccount 2437
aill 1134756723, 110R2018 T4104B5 - Magazinas and Nowspepors -32.37 52.47
TOTAL <1237 2237
Bill Pmt -Chock CEBT 1IN E  Amazon LLC 202 - Citizens Cheoking Sccount 133858
Bill 1197225684, 1112208 TATMES © Magazines and Newspapers -113.55 13355
TOTAL -133.65 13388
Bill Pt -Check DEBRIT 1IHZ2E  Amazon LLG 002 - GCitizens Checking Accoumnt 2095
gill 1131203327, 122N T&T0AES - Magazines and Newspapera -28.85 2505
TOTAL <26,95 26.95
Bill Pmi -Check DERIT 1328 Amazon LLEC 200.2 - Citlzens Chacking Ascound -E5.84
Bill 1140060938, R IR iig k] f&10aB - DvDg & Other Masarals -E5.B4 E5.94
TOTAL «E5,04 65,594
Bill Pmi -Check DEBIT 11142018 Amazon LLC 200 2 - Citizens Chacking Account -33.50
=i 1141883812, qiMal2big 741040 - Programs 33,80 I3.50
TOTAL -J3.50 33.50
Bl Pt -Check DE&IT TIM62018  Amazon LLC 2002 - Citizens Checking Account -13.98
=[5 1140060935, 1118208 T41MBT - LVYDs & Cthor Masarals ) -13.28 13.98
TOTAL 1359 13.88
Bill Pt =Chock DEEIT 11132018 Amazon LLC 2.2+ Citizen= Checking Account -E7 2R
Bl 1140060836, 11192019 TA10487 « DVDe & Diker Matarizis B2 RE E2 B4
TOTAL 52 BE 52 BR

Fage 1



8:31 P The Castieton Public Library
120G Check Datail
Mevember 2018
Type Hum  Date Mama 2 Account Paid Amount  Original Amount
Bil Pl -Check DEBIT THa01e  Aldi 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account 2 ET
Bill T1az01e F470.40 - Programs -1ET 257
TOTAL -LET 287
Bill Praf -Chack DEBIT 19222018 USPS 2002 - Citizens Cheaking Accouni -340
Bil 11222018 410,45 - Postage 3,10 40
TOTAL 214 210
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 11252019 Edward Mangione,.. 200.2 - Citizans Checking Ascount < &l
=11 11252019 41040 - EquipmentTechnoiogy -21.40 1.40
TOTAL <2140 2140
Bill Pmit -Check DEBEIT 112018 Amazon LLGC 200.2 - Citizane Checking Mocount 14 86
Ell 1140060660 117282019 T410439 - DVDs & Other Maledisls -14.96 14.08
TOTAL -14 96 1486
Eill Pmit -Cheock CEBRIT 11283518 TechSoup 200.2 - Qitizena Checking Account -100.00
Bili REQ 2631362 192682010 741044 - EquigmentTechralogy =1 G, O 10000
TOTAL -100.00 TG
Bill Pmt -Chack DEmMT 1127208  Doller Tree 2002 - Cltlzens Chacking Accounl <500
ain 112TR2NE T410.40 - Programs -a.00 .00
TOTAL .00 5.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2569 11072018 Village of Castleba... 2002+ Citizen< Checking Acoount -1 402.19
Bil BaAE0T TIDaZg THILA - Grass wages - Direddar =1, 86441 1,864.41
T41001B « Grass wages - Librarian -585.13 8E5,13
T4101C - Gross wapas - Assisian -1, 345,60 1, 3456.80
308 - Sacial SecuntyMadicers <685 3685
TOTAL -4 41219 4,402 18
Bill Pt -Check 2570 1622079 OwerDrive 20,2 - Cidzens Chacking Account -281.50
[=4]] BULTIPLE D019 Ti1{48E « Electnanic Contant <FE1 RO ZB1 Bl
TOTAL -281.50 28150
Bill Pmt -Check XM U019 Village of Casileta., 200.7 + CHirens Checking Account -4 051.95
Bill B4205 11042018 7410, 1A - Gross wages - Dingctor -1, 864,41 1,B84.41
410,18 - Gross wagss - Libraran -T67.36 TaT.a8
TA10,14 + Gross weges - Agalalant A, 14820 1.14E.320
B1M1.3 - Socal Sacurilyledicars <2HT 281 868
TOTAL -4.{151.95 4 05186

Page 2



£:31 PM The Castleton Public Library
120248 Chizek Detail
BMavemnber 2018
_ Twe = Mem = Daw 000 Mame Ascount Paid Amount  Original Amount
Bill Pl -Check 2572 110452019 Brodart 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -TH0.08
Eill REULTIPLE 119 T4 MBS - Prnl Masterials o R[] Tanta
TOTAL =TLOE manda
Bl Prvt -Gl 2573 11042018  U.5. Bank 2.2 - Citizans Checking Account 158,40
Bill JBR3ER15E 1252018 TA10. 45 - Equprﬁmlﬂmhmhg-,- =135,40 13840
TOTAL =135, 44) 138,40
Bill Pme <Chack 2874 11052018 COLGC 200.2 - Citizens Checking Accoum 40,00
Hin TUSRR TS Ta10Las - Sl DaveloamentEdy =10.00 10,0
TOTAL -100 0,00
Bl Pmit -Check 2575 1/GB2019 UHLS 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -25.00
Bl 19-438 1107 T410.4F - Ofice and Library Supplies -25.00 SB.00
TOTAL Bl 1] 2800
Ell Pma -Chock 2ETT TIH22018  Ties Warnar Cable  200.2 - Cilizens Checking Aocount 0440
Bai BEHES T TS TA104H - TelephonefData Links -5, 40 H4.40
TOTAL =B, &0 440
Bill Pl -Glheach 2578 1T1HIMNE Demco 002 - Citizens Cheaking Scooumnt 4812
Hili bl TSRS TR10,4F - Office 8nd Library Supalas 545,12 LEEHS b
TOTAL -a46,12 54812
Bill Pmt -Check 2578 1116820118  OwearDrive 200.2 + Citlzens Chacking Scoouent =58 a4
(=i MLILTIPLE 1112208 T4104B2 - Elegiramc Contang -5730.84 545,04
TOTAL =538, 54 534 .84
Bl Prert -Check 2880 1182019  Brodart 200.2 « Citizens Chacking Accowni =374 81
(= 11] MULTIPLE 1182018 T4104B3 « Print Materials 37481 374 81
TOTAL -374.B1 T4
Billl Prt -Chech 2581 MMEZ0E  Villags of Casthele., 200.Z - Cilizens Chacking Account -4 419,31
Bl B4Z13 MM1Ehg FA10 18 - Gross wages - [Hrackar -1,684.41 1,864 .41
F410.18 - Grops weges - Librarian -EEE0G GE8.08
P0G - Gross wages - Assisaan -1,61.3789 1,673
9038 - Soclal SecuntyiMadicars 31306 kT RT ]
TOTAL -4 436831 4.400.01
Bl Prng - Chack A5R2 11212818  Cwverlrive 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account 5500
aill 0E00AT92., 11192018 T410482 - Ewacironia Gantent -53.00 5500
TOTAL 550K 900

Page 3



&:31 PN

The Castleton Public Library

120319 Check Detail
Mavemer 2018
e, i 8 it _Nourm Account Pald Amount  Original Amount
Bill Pmit «Check 2503 1125730189 Temas Union 200.2 + Citizans Chacking Account 102,00
Eill 1A 7410485 - Magazines and Newspapans 10200 10200
TOTAL -102.00 10200

Fage 4



6:22 PM
12f03/19

The Castleton Public Library

Reconciliation Summary
200.1 - Citizens Money Market, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2019

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 18
131,635.60

-13.000.00
293.05

-1E.T{I-E-.E§

118,932.65

118.932.65
118.932.65

Page 1



6:22 PM The Castleton Public Library
12/03/19 Reconciliation Detail
2001 - Citizens Money Market, Period Ending 11/30/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 itermn

Transfer 11729/2019 X -13,000.00
Total Checks and FPayments =13,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit 11/18/2019 X 200,90

Deposit 11/30/2019 X 215
Total Deposils and Credits 293,05

Total Cleared Transactions -12,706.95

Cleared Balancs -12,706.95

Register Balanca as of 11/30/2018 -12,706.95

Ending Balance -12,706.95

Balance
131,838,680

-13,000.00
-13,000.00

2490.80
283.05

293.05
-12,706.95
118,832.65
118,932.65
118,032.65

Page 1



6:28 PM
12/03M19%

The Castleton Public Library
Reconciliation Summary
200.2 - Citizens Checking Account, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Mov 30, 19
Beginning Balance 22.011.78
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Paymants - 30 items =16,420 85
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 13,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -3,420.85
Cleared Balance 18,581.93
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -187.00
Total Uncleared Transactions =187.00
Register Balance as of 11/30/2019 18,354.93
Ending Balance 18,384 .93

Page 1



6:28 PM The Castleton Public Library
12/03/19 Reconciliation Detail
200.2 - Citizens Checking Account, Peried Ending 11/30/2019
Type Date Num Mame Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 22.011.78
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 30 items
Bill Pmit -Check 10/30/2019 2568  T-Mobile X -0 86 -20.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2019 DEBIT  Facebook X -7.06 -36.02
Bifl Pt -Check 110472019 2580 Village of Castleton... X -4.402.19 =4 43814
Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2018 2571 Village of Castleton... X 4,051,895 -3,491.06
Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2019 2572 Brodart X -780.08 -0,281.14
Bill Pmt -Check 11042018 2570 OverDrive X -281.50 -8, 562,64
Bili Pmt ~Check 11/04/2019 2573 U.S. Bank X =136.40 =0 699,04
Bill Pmt ~Check 11042019  DEBIT LISPS X -55,.00 0 75404
Bill Pt -Check 117082012  DEBIT  Amazon LLC X -34,02 -0 TEE. .06
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2018 2574 chLC X =10, 00 -9, 708.98
Bill Pmt -Chack 11/08/2019 DEBIT  Amazon LLC X -32.37 -0 831.33
Bill Pmt -Cheack 110872018 2575 LUHLE X -25.00 -9 BEE.33
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 DEBIT  Ama=zon LLC X 1353 55 -8,280.88
Bill Pmt -Check 1112/2019 DEBIT Amazon LLC X -65.94 -10,055.82
Bill Pt -Check 11122019 DEBIT Amazon LLC x -26.95 -10,082. 77
Bill Pmt =Check 1114420189 DEBIT Amazon LLC x =33.50 -10 11827
Bill Pmt -Chack 11/18/20189 2581  Village of Castleton.., X -4,489,31 -14,608.58
Bill Pt -Chack 111872018 25TH Demco x -548.12 =15,181.70
Bill Pt -Check 11182019 2579 OwverDrive x =539 04 -15,691.64
Eill Pmt -Check 11/18/2019 2580 Brodar X -374.81 -16,066.45
Bill Pmit -Check 1118/2018 2577 Time Warner Cable X -94.40 -16,160.85
Bill Pt -Check 11182018 DEBIT Amazon LLE X =13.98 =16,174.54
Bill Pmit -Check 1118/2019 DEBIT  Amazon LLE 4 =52.88 =16, 227.72
Bill Pl -Cheack 11182019 DEBIT  Aldi x =2 67 =16,230.39
Bill Pmit «=Check 112120108 2a62 COwarDrive X -55.0:0 «16,286.39
Bill Pmit -Check 1172202019 DEEIT UsPs X -3.10 -16,288.49
Bill Pmit -Chack 1172542019 DEBIT Edward Mangione ... x -21.40 -16,300.59
Bill Pmit -Chack 11726/2018 DEEBIT  TechSoup X =100, 0+ 16,400 .89
Eill Prft -Check 11/26/2018 CEBIT Amazon LLC X 14,06 -16,424.85
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 DEBIT  Dollar Tree X -5.00 -16,420.85
Total Checks and Paymenis -16,429.85 =16 42085
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transiar 11/28/2019 X 13,000.00 13,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 1 EDDUM iE,EI-D_D_. o
Total Cleared Transaclions -3,429.85 -3,429.85
Cleared Balance -3,429.85 18,581.83
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmit -Check OrAgfAm e 2517 Dyken Pond Enviro... -B5.00 =-85.00
Bill Bt -Check 11/26/2019 2583 Times Union 10200 -187.00
Total Checks and Paymenis =187.00 =187.00

Page 1



6:28 PM The Castleton Public Library
12/03/19 Reconciliation Detail
200.2 - Citizens Checking Account, Peried Ending 11/30/201%

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount
Total Uncleared Transactions -187.00
Register Balance as of 11/30/2019 -3,616.85
Ending Balance -3,616.85

Balance
-_*I:E.I?..DEI
1 3.3_94.533
18,394.93

Page 2



6:32 FM The Castleton Public Library
1210319 Profit & Loss
Accrual Besis MNovember 2019

Ordfieary Income/Expanss
Ineoens
24832 - Library Charges
20%2.1 - Library Fines & Feas
28211 - Fines

208213 - Copies, Prints and Faxes
HIE2 14 - Registar OveragadShortaga

Total 20&2.1 - Library Fines & Fors
Todal 2682 - Lilbrary Charges

2401 - Intgrast & Eamings
2708 - Gifts 4 Donations

2760 - Library System Granis
27609 - Gramis - Othar

Tatal 2760 - Library System Grants
Tatal Incoma
Gross Prodit

Expenso
T490.1 « Peraanal Services

410,11 - Employes Gross Wagss
Td1h1A - Gross wages - Director

T E - Gross wages - Librarlan
T410.1C - Gross wages - Assistant

Tedal T410,11 - Employes Gross Wapes
Total 7T410.1 - Personal Sarvices

T410.4 + Contractual Expenses
7441048 - Library Materiaks
TA104B5 « Magazines and Newspapers
7410483 - Print Materials
TA104B2 « Electronic Content
7410481 - DVDs & Other Materiaks

Taotal 741048 - Library Materials

T410.4C - Equipmant' Tachnology
41040 - Programs

T410.41 - Dparations and Adminkstralive
T410.4A - Saff Development/Edu
T410.4G - Postage
Td10.4H - Telephone/Data Links
TA10.4F » Office and Libeary Supplics

Total 7410.41 - Operations and Administrative
Todal 74104 - Contraciual Expenses

D000 - Employes - Bonafits
20308 - Social SecurityMedicare

Todad 9909 - Employan - Banefits
Total Expansa
Mot Ordinary Income

Mat Incoma

Haow 18

=B
|85

13545
3214

2148
7.75

i
250,00
05

23405

5508223
234057
4, 10778

12.041.58
TR 045 80

2EET
1,104 8%
BTg.44
TE2.G1

25148.68

121,40
48,23

10,04
e R B
040

A71.12
T33.62
IAEL 4

e
A0 68
146,365.54
18,072 B4
-16,072.54

Page 1



B:31 PM The Castleten Public Library
120319 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis Amnuary throagh November 2018
dan-Nov1d =~ Budgst =~ $Over Budpet % of Budge
Oirdinary Ingomel Exgueirge
Incoma
2082 - Library Chargos
20821 - Library Fines & Fess
20E3.11 - Finas 140,64 0.0 140,64 100.0%
208212 - Lost Books 187.EH L] 167.68 106, 0%,
208213 » Copies, Frints and Fazes T28.25 TODAn 19,75 1048, 2%,
208214 - Reglster Dvernge'Shortage 0,55 000 - .55 100.0%

Total 2082.1 - Library Fines & Foos 1,087 22 TO0L 00 35T 02 154 0%
Taotal 2082 -« Library Chargos 1.067 .22 000 35723 189 [,
2350 ¢ Imtergovernmental Revenues

23601 - Town of Bchwadack 130,410,006 130.,4710.00 000 100086

22802 + Village of Castleton 14,000.00 14,000,00 0.00 1600,

23605+ Ranasalasr County 3,225.00 3. 3%5.00 L0 100.0%:
Total 2250 - intergovernmantal Revenues 1437 735,00 147, 735.00 0,048 100.0%
2401 - Intercst & Earnings 27 B4 AL.40 -T.41 o.M
ZT05 - Gifrs & Donations

Z705,1 - Frinnd's ERP 100000 1,000,060 0,04 TEH

¥T0% - Gifts & Donations - Other 8876 4,000,100 18146, 75 147 0%
Tolal ZT0G - Gilts & Donations G HTE D 5,000.00 1.918.75 138 3%
2760 « Library System Grants

2760.3 « Grants - Libeary Remnsvation 10.3:32.00 21,480.00 <2.148.00 QO

27601 - LLSA and ERATE (UHLS) 1.277.00 1,400,400 =123.00 g912%

ITEN.D « Grants - CAkes 4450, (K 3.500.00 950,00 127 1%
Totsd ZTED - Library System Grants 25, 059.00 26,380,000 -1 331.00 O5.0%
80 - Approprintod Fund Batance 0,00 £.000.00 =500, () 1.0%

Total Income 1EO, ME5.46 'I{H-.ﬂﬂil.l:lﬂ -'1IIIE-'I- 14 ar.4%
Grass Profi 1E0, 735 85 184 BE0.00 =4 (184 14 o7 8%
Exparigs
T410.1 - Personal Services
T410.11 - Employes Gross Wages
Td10.14 - Gross wages = Drector £2.845.59 48, 661.00 <f 81541 5H.0%,
T0AB + Gross wages - Librasian 16,5923 95 13,285.00 -2 062.05 E3.1%
T410AC - Gross wages - Assistant a1,218.61 X7, 500000 B T 45 83, 7%

Total T410.71 + Ernployae Gross Wages SAET 05 104, 549640 -13,854.85 B8.7%
Toial T410.1 - Persanal Services B0.BAT.05 0, 846.00 <1, H58, 5 50.T%h
7410.2 - Equipmant & Capital Outlay

T41028 « Renovation of Library Space ABA1E. 1L 42 2 00 - 245 BE B3 T
Total T410.2 - Equipment & Capital Outlay 36.516.14 42_962.00 - 44508 B9.T%
Td104 - Contractual Expenbes

T410 4B - Library Materials

Ta104B6 © Museunm Faasas 1,676,000 1, 80000 Bl v G, L
7410485 - Magazines and Mewspapers 1.053.23 BG0a0n B3.23 108, 73
TA104B4 « Audicbooks Lor=RE ] 48000 =V, B, 4%
T410483 - Prind Mater|als 8,383 64 &, 75000 1.833.64 124, 8%
T410482 : Electronic Content 3,250 68 2,754.00 505,68 1908.4%
Td104E1 - DVDs & Cther Materiala 1.630.48 1,800,056 -18.51 851 0%
T410.48 - Library Materials - Other 126,52 110,00 18,82 146.6%

Total 741048 : Library Materials 168,630,500 14,554.00 2138 50 114,74,

T410.4C - EquipmantiTechnology 206781 2,800 -432.18 B2 7%

7410.4D - Programs

7410401 - SBummer Reading Program 67221 3,000,080 &M 110, 1%
T410.40 - Programs - Dihar - 1,056, 20 2,500.00 _ -1.483.80 47,4%
Todal 7410,40 - Programs 4 08,49 5 500,00 -B91.50 8389,

Page 1



B:31 PM
12031 B
Accrual Basls

The Castieton Public Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

danuary shrough Movimider 2015

7410.41 - Oporations and Administrative
Td1 044 « Staff DevelopmentiEdu
THIQLAE - Automated Sarvices
T410.45 - Postage
Td10.4H - TelephonaeiData Links
TH10Al - Insurance
TH410.4F - Offlcs and Library Supplies
TH10.4.) - Professional Services

Todal T410.41 - ﬂpmtlnm and Administrative
TA10 4K « Migsefanems
Total T410.4 - Contraciual Expansas
5000 - Employes - Benefits
2010.8 - NYS Retirerment
3030.8 - Social Securityedicars
5040.8  Workers Comp
$055.8 « Dinability
2060.2 + Haalth Insurance

2068081 - HRA Funding
B060.8 + Healh Insurance - Other

Total 30602 - Haalth Insurance
Total 2060 - Employes - Benefits
Total Expanss
Mot Ordenary Income

Ml nceaTe

o N, Budget
B0 HOe.00)
5,652.00 d2TE, O
47T 26000
14701 1.050,00
2.321.08 300,00
1374, T 1, 200.00
420,00 40,00
B.668.60 9,518.00
THO7 28100
307 47 32.004.00
000 T 0000
o,842.08 7 E0La0
grd.47 1,006.00
43125 BaS0. 00
SEEOT 1, 500,00
5,731.44 & 280.00
6097451 2. ra0.00
13,845.11 Qﬁ.?ﬁﬂiﬂ
176, 555.07 2096, 13200
4,230 B9 =21, 482 00
d,238.089 =21 482 00

5 Over Budget

~156.41
STEO0
-2.83
<3680
2106
17477
w1

151.648
49.07
1,003.47

-7 10000
-G5T.02
425,55
-218.75

-1,1335.83

-2.548.56

3, B3 4%
-12,384.80

<28 FT6.03
25,781,806

e of Buget

BO. 1%
11.5%
9.4%

96 2%
100.8%
114.6%

G5.0%

101.6%
296,3%

103.2%

0.0%
EF. 7Y%
LT
6. 5%

4.4%
88 2%

£2.3%
i
i
BT
ALTH

Fage



1P Tha Cagthiles Pubiic Likbrary
1203018 Profit & Loss Forecast va, Actual
Ariual Bass & . oep
da - Mo 13 Fare i & dvar Faracomi ood Forpcast
Oirdisssry W0 maE o
Incomu
L ¢ Library Clevges
HEF 1 - Lilirasy Fined B Fees
SR A4 - Finon 141684 1.715 8% -1,0m3.24 RE-T Y
SEEAD - LoalL Books BT A8
BEE 1] - Copias, Prints sed Fuzes g as IR Y HIAE £ i,
FAF A - Ragietar Drerags'Shiortag e 058 2% 18k .

Tokal MIELT « Library Finew & Pass 15T 1 T4 ¥ Fiala ] N 2.1
Toial 3081 « Library ©heugas 1EmFaz niEv.ae D06 B LB
236 - Intary H

FM53.1 - Tomn ol Schodack 1M A0 11390000 hFaieli ] 115 '

23857 - Willapa of Casileinn 14020 [ 1360000 100730 o7 T

AT+ Banmuabier Counby 1335 60 AAIG00 ] 1800
Folad 2368 - interg 1t 147, 7300 126,735.80 148,510 B2 i EFL ]
2401 - Inbaresl & Earmings @Ay A4 85 AR
271 - Ges & Dorsdorm

251 - Friend s 5RF 1 3000 1,500 [1113] 108 e

2005 - Gk L Donathsng - Dl SOiETg SEMETR AT 135 7
Torlid 2708 - Difrs & Do i B9ATE 44104 2806 87 1430%
E760 - Library System Grams

ArE0 - Graels - Lbiasy Rioeation 1833200

ATELY - LSS and ERATE JUHLS| 1,3750 1,41 780 RT-T]: ) -ERLH

FTHLA - Grande - Dises 445000 T2 .00 N Fial Bl A
Todal 3760 - Liarary Sywism Gearie A nmm 1.567.8) 2 e 1, 16800

Tkl oo 160, PR B 13, M3 20336 I!D\.!ﬂ."-
s Prodsl TRLTE0 b5 T PELET 420135 132 5%
Ecpense
Taik1 - Personal SEns0Es
TAIAY - Emplapan Grioss Wiges
TA1i 1 - Grows seges - Dimcior AT B350 e A A A4lETE 108
TA10.18 - Aross wadi-s - Lboarisn R0 EL Ny | & 508 5e 198 5%
TG - G wasgish = S il NEam 28, s 440400 1h5E%

Toaal Ta10.41 - Emadoyes Gross YWages ROFOT AN B e A7 10.23F 58 1M1
Tatal TA101 + Persomnt Senvces BT s B0 TAR ST 100 3T 5 1M27%
a0« Bquigiman £ Capitnl Outlay

TALIA - Ronovafion ol Library Space AL LR
Teotmt Te10L2 - Brurigeniand & Capinai Duriasy BG4
PABLA - Coeiraciusl Enparaes

Fa1EE - Lirary Malosiaki

TR « Hemaum Fausas 1,575.00 1,500 06 b N 1MI%
TAIAAG - Magazineg and Rewseapam 14501323 ShG 23 B 9B i F.LS
Ta s - Audiobanis A0 BE BT S1EF AT Fa%
TAICABL  Prirt Haloriak 8,36 84 [T 1,507 30 0%
Ta9p487 - Eecirans: Coamieni 1 1naat 1THATE LETa 3R A%
Faiiia1 - VD & Othar Malirik LF- L E 126233 -t 84 H 3%
TFEVRLAE - LBrary dateehis - O 138 A 08 0 F 200 LF L

Tkl 1088 - Licary Wadorals 6 AR0L5S 12654 B0 &, (63 0 1% o

FARIAC  BruigmentTachzokgy 2 BT B 134184 AT e

PErlAD - Programs

FEEA01 - Sarmitar Radding Pregiom A2 A4t 68 530 55 b -0
7&90.40 : Prgrem - Othar 03820 128041 M -'.'E'l"é-
Tabnld A0 - Progharis Af0R &8 4 2 10822 LR
TdAd. il - Dperatong aed Bdminieiradivg
Tt A - Sall DereslopiimntiE du GdDE aaet e aa pri s
TANIAR « Auhomoied Sarvices 3453 00 AZrE L5000 T
TERLAG - Postagi 2877 i T2 H 9%
TAUAAH - Tabapaoa D et Links 11010 952 & AT i RE Y
T4 ¢ Irnsrarance 2AH 0f 2= B3 807 AR
TAEIAF - Otfics and Ligrary Bupples. 1APLT? 91859 ol =L
T - Professianal Sanvices Ainm 4nig o ol 0%

Tolal 7E19.41 - Dperatinre pod Asmmigirtiva W BAJRar B3 A1 108, o

TATLAR - Mt |l s AT 2000 07 T
Todal Tdi0 4 - Comirariel Espingss 30T AT LB R FLLURES 1L50R
L - Employws - Benalite

1108 - NS Roframeat [t 1 (HLs i} 1] =l

BIZOE - Sodial SsourEpNaRoae & Badd 08 15193 iR 151 4%

DN - Péorkpra Comp 5Ta.4T e W] BT b LY

PR R - iaadliny LR LR 1305 e LS

Fage 1



£ B The Gastleton Pubic Likrary
1B S Profit & Logs Forscast vs. Actual
Arcral Mpes sy BIcugh Hosemssar 2018
A < May 1 Farecasi § dvirt Forecusl B f Fidpcdst
i s, i b sl e e A
EOOSD BT - HIRA P neding 30 07
DK + MBS nsuincs - Db ERE R 450 48 bt 1i8.9%
ekl ‘BRI B - (Hisadi Iy b i A 53R AL -1-1I_-n_:|:| e
Toind 300 - Emplogeg - Baradhis 11.481,18 5 B _Eﬁd.ﬂ ) = 134 4%
Total Epss e 130, AL &0 -lh.:"ﬂﬂ-'ﬂ 11&_"."'31.
et Onfinary income 11, BT oz
Mk Incoms 1787328 -i:l-».-i'.-l.a:,-l.ll i';f,

Fage



6:33 PM The Castleton Public Library

1210310 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018
_ Wov 30,10
ASSETS
Current Assots
CheckingBavings
2091 ¢ Citizans Money Market 118.832.65
200.2 - Ciizans Checking Account 18,354,553
200.% « Patty Cash 50,00
Total ChackingiSavings 137.377.58
Orther Current Assets
245 + Deposits with Other Government 3,500,600
Tatal Othar Current Assots 3, 500000
Total Currant Assais 14,877 85
TOTAL ASSETS 140,877.58
LIABILITIES & EQLITY
Liablittias
Current Liabilfties
Acgounts Payabls
6040 - Accournts Payalia .03
Todal Accounls Fayabie {103
Todal Current LiabilRias «1.02
Total Limbilitsas .02
Equity
414 - Assigned Appropriated Fund Bal 5.073.00
17 + Unassigned Fund Balance 131,564, 71
Net Incoma 4 2393 83
Todal Edpuity il 8TF GO
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQINTY 140 87758

Page 1



Director's Report - November

November 2019 — Usage Statistics in Comparison

Programs & Outreach — November

November 2019 |November 2018 [Percent Change |
Clrculation i

Circulation of matenals at CPL 2,138 2517 -13.1%

ltems Ioaned to other libraries 482 440 +05%

[terns bormewed from other libranes o942 979 -3.8%

eContent circulation 471 1338 +40.2%

Programming '
Number of programs offered 138 34 +11.8% |
‘Program attendancs 1328 320 +2.5%
Public Computer Use
Public Computer Sessions B3 [121 [-43%
Marketing Reach

Websils visits 1,050 13,165 2%

Websita unique visitors | 587" 3,799 84 3%

Email newsletter st size 1,383 1.237 +11.8%

Facebook page likes 765 {657 +16.4%

Facebook total reach 11861 7474 51.5%

* = As of /172018, Wesbly changed their statistics model to more closely maich Google Analylics.

11/112019 [Early Literacy Playtime 3 11/15/2019 [ Early Literacy Playtime 2
1112018 | Device Help @ Castle Hill 3 11/15/2019 | Perler Bead Crafts T
117212019 | Rainbow Scratch At 19 1171572019 | Family Movie Night: Toy Story 4 14
11/4/2019 | Life-Sized Games @ Maple Hil 16 111872019 | Mend-a-Bear 2
1172019 | Riverside Landing Library 2 11/18/2019 | Read to Lacey 4
114472019 | After Dinner Book Club T 11192019 | Afernoon Book Club a
'11/52019 |Recycled Art Magazine Collages 10 1171972019 | Cool Science: Marshm. Calapults 15
11/82019 | Pajama Starytime 13 | 11119/2015 | Pajama Storytime &
1172018 | Libeary Visit, CES Kindergarten Class |23 1119/201% | Legal Clinic i
11772013 |Leam & Play Storytime 2 112002019 { Military History Discussion Group 4
112019 | Visit 1o Castleton Kids 27 1112112015 | Leam & Play Storytime 10
112019 | Early Literacy Playlime 3 11121/2018 | Visil 1o Caslleton Kids 29
11/8/2019 | Bridge Chub 7 11/22/2016 | Early Literacy Playiime 1
110802019 | Open Mic Night 4 1112212018 | Bridge Club 7
112019 | Knock Hockey 12 111252015 | Riverside Lending Library g
111122018 | Castle Hill Bookmabika 4 11/26/2018 | Thanksgiving Crafts 18
111272019 | Leamn to Make Origami 2 11/26/2018 | Pajama Storytime &
111272019 | Pajama Storytine 0 1112712019 | Legomania! 2
11/14/2019 | Leam & Play Storytime 6 Month total 328
11/114/2019| Teen Time: Bad Art Night 2 -




QOutreach — December & January

& Thursday, December 5 - Visit to Casteton Kids (grades K-1)

Tuesday, Decamber 10 — Castle Hill Bookmobile

Friday, December 13 — Table al COHFAM Winterfest

Monday, December 16 — Lending Library al Riverside Center for Rehabilitation & Nursing
Thursday, Decamber 18 - Visit io Castieton Kids (grades K-1)

Friday, January 3 - SmariphoneDavice Class al Castie Hill

Monday, January 13 - Outreach program with 7th grade English classes at Maple Hill Junior-Senior High Schoaol
Manday, January 13 —Landing Library at Riverside Center for Rehabilitation & Nursing
Tuesday, January 14 - Castie Hill Bookmobile

Thursday, January 16 = Visit io Castieton Kids (grades K-1)

cCooDoCocoOoOODa

Youth Services Librarian - Meetings, Outreach, & Continuing Education (November)
November 4 — Life-Size Gamas program with Tth graders al Mapie Hill Junics-Senior High Schocd

Nevember § — Youth Services Advisory Committee mesting at Ravena-Coeymans-Salkirk Community Library.
Mowember T = CES Kindergarten Class - Field Trp to Library

Movember T = Outreach at Castieton Kids aftercare program (gradas K-1)

Nowember T — Visit to CES Newbery Project Parents Night

November 15— New York Library Association conference in Saratoga Springs, NY.

Movember 16 - Visits fo all classes at Story Place Preschool

November 19 - Visit to 7th & Bth grade book club at Maple Hil Junior-Senior High School

Movember 21 — Cutreach at Castieton Kids aftercare program (grades K-1)

OO0 000000

Director — Meetings, Outreach, & Continuing Education (November)
Movember T — Directors Agsociation maeting at UHLS.

Movember 4 - Lending Library at Riverside Center for Rehabilitation & Mursing.
Movember 5 - COLC Lunch & Leam - “Autism Awareness for Library Staff”
Mowember 5 - Meeling with Olivia Karis-Nix (monthly meeting)

Movarnber 7 — CES Kindergarten Clase — Fiald Trip to Library

MNovembar 12 — Castle Hill Bookmobike.,

Nowember 13 - Automation Advisory Commities meeting at UHLS,

Nowvamber 15 = Mew Yaork Library Association canference in Saratoga Springs, NY,
Movember 18 - Finance Committee meeling.

Mowember 19 — NYLA Developing Leaders Program — "Project, Team, and Time Management” (webinar).
Nowvember 21 — Panedist - “The Fine-Free Expenenca’ at UHLS.

Mowember 23 = Volunteer al Friends of CPL Barnes & Noble fundraiser,

Mowember 25 — Landing Library at Rivarside Canter for Rehabilitation & Nursing.
Movember 25 — eContenl Advisory Commities meeting at UHLS.

OoCOoO0 0000 0QCODD0OOO00



